
 
BARRY T. SMITHERMAN, CHAIRMAN   
DAVID PORTER, COMMISSIONER 
CHRISTI CRADDICK, COMMISSIONER 
 
  

 

1701 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE   POST OFFICE BOX 12967    AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2967    FAX: 512/463-5548 
TDD 800/735-2989  AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER  HTTP://WWW.RRC.STATE.TX.US 

 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

September 10, 2013 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission 
of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, 
in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, September 10, 2013, commencing at 9:01 a.m. 
Chairman Barry T. Smitherman,  
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Christi Craddick were present.   
Chairman Smitherman presided. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD No. 10292: Petition for review of municipal rate action of the City of El Paso 
regarding Texas Gas Service Company, a division of ONEOK, Inc.'s interim rate adjustment 
for calendar year 2012.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 
 
2. C12-0031-SC-33-L: Application by Sabine Mining Company for appeal of NOV 304T and 
assessed penalty, Permit No. 33H, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
3. C12-0027-SC-05-F: Application of Luminant Mining Company, L.L.C. (Luminant) for 
Phase II and Phase III release of reclamation obligations, Permit No. 5G, Monticello Thermo 
Mine, Hopkins County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
4. C12-0020-SC-52-F: Application by San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Phase I 
release of reclamation obligations, Permit No. 52A, San Miguel C-Area Mine, Atascosa 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
5. C12-0005-SC-46-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company, L.L.C. for various releases 
of reclamation obligations for an aggregate 1,626.8 acres within Permit No. 46C, Oak Hill 
Mine, Panola and Rusk Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
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6. C12-0028-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa Inc. for Phase I release of reclamation obligations 
for an aggregate 4,178.8 acres, as revised, within Permit No. 1F, Sandow Mine, Milam and 
Lee Counties.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS 
 
7. O&G 01-0280430: Application of Tundra Energy, L.L.C. for a commercial disposal permit 
pursuant to16 TAC §3.9 for the TE Pilgrim SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Pilgrim (Austin Chalk) 
Field, Gonzales County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 02-0278952: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for its Klotzman Lease (Allocation), 
Well No. 1H (Status No. 744730), Eagleville (Eagleford-2) Field, DeWitt County, as an 
allocation well drilled on acreage assigned from two leases.  
The Commission unanimously moved to overturn the examiner’s recommendation and voted 
to approve the permit. 
 
9. O&G 06-0279915: Application of TGG Pipeline, Ltd. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.73 to 
disconnect facilities and cease providing pipeline service.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
10. O&G 7C-0280238: Application of Probity Operating, L.L.C. for commercial disposal 
authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the Pro-Select SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Price (Grayburg) 
Field, Reagan County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
11. O&G 20-0281788: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cleveland Oil & Gas (Operator No. 
160453).  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
12. O&G 20-0282639: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Quest EMG, Inc. (Operator No. 
684615).  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
13. O&G 20-0282954: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Adair Resources Inc. (Operator No. 
003966).  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
14. O&G 20-0282956: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Arc Energy Inc. (Operator No. 
028736).  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
15. O&G 20-0282957: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Aspen Operating Company, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 035430).  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
16. O&G 20-0282970: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hardin Energy Co., Inc. (Operator 
No. 355777).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
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17. O&G 20-0283586: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation 
(Operator No. 163000).  
The Commission staff asked to pass on this item. 
 
18. O&G 20-0283608: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Premar Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 
676021).  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following consent agenda: 
 
19. O&G 06-0281432: Application of Trivium Operating, L.L.C. to adopt field rules for the 
Austonio (Cantrell Sd.) Field, Houston County, Texas.  
 
20. O&G 01-0283284: Application of Forest Oil Corporation to adopt field rules for the Smiley 
(Austin Chalk) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 04-0283387: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to amend field rules for the 
Corpus Christi, W. (Consolidated) Field, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
22. O&G 09-0282219: Application of Anschutz Exploration Corporation to consider a new 
field designation and to adopt temporary field rules for the proposed Premonition (Barnett 
Shale) Field, Wilbarger County, Texas.  
 
23. O&G 03-0283389: Application of Linc Gulf Coast Petroleum, Inc. to adopt field rules for 
the Cedar Point (Deep Frio) Field, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
24. O&G 03-0283390: Application of Linc Gulf Coast Petroleum, Inc. to adopt field rules for 
the Cedar Point Field, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
25. O&G 03-0283393: Application of Linc Gulf Coast Petroleum, Inc. to consolidate various 
Cedar Point (Frio) Fields and to adopt field rules for the proposed Cedar Point (Upper Frio) 
Field, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
26. O&G 03-0283394: Application of Linc Gulf Coast Petroleum, Inc. to consolidate various 
Cedar Point (Miocene) Fields and to adopt field rules for the proposed Cedar Point (Miocene) 
Field, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
27. O&G 09-0283107: Application of Stephens & Johnson Operating Co. to consider a 
maximum efficient rate allowable for the Mangold Tract 23 Lease, Well No. 1, K-M-A (Strawn 
Reef) Field, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
28. O&G 03-0283237: Application of Fairways Exploration & Prod., LLC to consider a 
maximum efficient rate allowable for the Gallo Lease, Well No. 1A, Gallo (Frio B-15) Field, 
Chambers County, Texas.  
 
29. O&G 08-0281704: Application of Sheridan Production Company, LLC for blanket 
authority for exception to 16 TAC §3.10 for the Goldsmith and Goldsmith (Clear Fork) Fields, 
Andrews and Ector Counties, Texas.  
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30. O&G 01-0283283: Application of Forest Oil Corporation to consider blanket authority for 
exception to TAC §3.10 the Smiley (Austin Chalk) Field and the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 
Field, Various Counties, Texas.  
 
31. O&G 01-0283068: Application of Modern Exploration, Inc. to consider exceptions to 16 
TAC §§3.11 and 3.12 for the Bruns-Miller Unit, Well No. 1, Pilgrim (Austin Chalk) Field, 
Gonzales County, Texas.  
 
32. O&G 08-0282599: Application of W&T Offshore, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 
the Pinotage Tank Battery, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.  
 
33. O&G 08-0282600: Application of W&T Offshore, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 
the Reisling & Rosé Tank Batteries, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.  
 
34. O&G 01-0282706: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Williams Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa 
County, Texas.  
 
35. O&G 01-0282707: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the R. MTZ Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, 
Texas.  
 
36. O&G 01-0282708: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Pennington Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa 
County, Texas.  
 
37. O&G 01-0282709: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Herbst Unit A, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa 
County, Texas.  
 
38. O&G 01-0282710: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the El Regalo Buckhorn Lease, Well No. 3H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, 
Dimmit County, Texas.  
 
39. O&G 01-0282711: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the El Regalo Buckhorn Lease, Well No. 4H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, 
Dimmit County, Texas.  
 
40. O&G 02-0282712: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the 4J Minerals Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes 
County, Texas.  
 
41. O&G 01-0282713: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the BEK Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, 
Texas.  
 
42. O&G 01-0282714: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Carver Unit 1, Well No. 2H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen 
County, Texas.  
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43. O&G 01-0282715: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Carver Unit 1, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen 
County, Texas.  
 
44. O&G 01-0282716: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Edwards Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen 
County, Texas.  
 
45. O&G 10-0283282: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 
for the Brisbin 12 Lease, Well No. 1H, Hartley, West (Canyon) Field, Hartley County, Texas.  
 
46. O&G 20-0281786: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chisholm Oil & Gas (Operator No. 
149453).  
 
47. O&G 20-0281816: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bay Rock Operating Company 
(Operator No. 057860).  
 
48. O&G 20-0282985: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sedona Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator 
No. 763152).  
 
49. O&G 20-0283601: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hunter Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 
418929).  
 
50. O&G 08-0284149: Occidental Permian, LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR Project for the Goldsmith-Landreth /Deep/ Unit (#19815), 
Goldsmith (Clear Fork) (35652 062) Field, Ector County, Texas.  
 
51. O&G 08-0283545: Oxy USA WTP, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve 
or certify an EOR Project for a portion of the North Dollarhide Unit (#32853), Dollarhide 
(Clear Fork) (25188 200) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
52. O&G 10-0283893: Chaparral Energy, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the Farnsworth Unit (#02959), Farnsworth (Morrow 
Upper) (30273 568) Field, Ochiltree County, Texas.  
 
53. O&G 8A-0283989: Juno Operating Company II, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Caddell-1072, et al. (#69752) Lease, Hoople 
(Clear Fork) (42499 500) Field, Crosby County, Texas.  
 
54. O&G 03-0283992: Anadarko E&P Company, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 
to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Colt Unit (#24544), Well No. 2, Giddings (Austin 
Chalk-3) (34733 500) Field, Milam County, Texas.  
 
55. O&G 04-0283875: Fidelity Explor. & Prod. Co. for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Vicksburg R, S, & T Formations, Tabasco 
(Consolidated) Field, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
 
  



MINUTES – September 10, 2013 

  6

56. Claim by Joe. A. Benavides against the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered 
during State-funded plugging operations on the following well: Contract Energy, LLC 
(173881), Rio Grande Gas Unit II Lease (153365), Well No.4, San Salvador (Consolidated Frio) 
Field, Hidalgo County, Texas; State-funded Plug Code 04-208560.  
 
RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following items with the exception  
of item #’s 57 and 85. 
 
57. O&G 20-0281816: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nabers, Lynn, The Estate Of 
(Operator No. 598675).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
58. O&G 20-0284190: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Aurora Resources Corporation 
(Operator No. 036931).  
 
59. O&G 20-0284191: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bellah & Mathiews (Operator No. 
063663).  
 
60. O&G 20-0284192: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Benchmark Oil & Gas Company 
(Operator No. 064101).  
 
61. O&G 20-0284193: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Black Jack Services, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 072704).  
 
62. O&G 20-0284194: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Butler, Kevin O. & Assoc., Inc. 
(Operator No. 114050).  
 
63. O&G 20-0284195: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of C & N Oil Co. (Operator No. 
120738).  
 
64. O&G 20-0284196: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Campsey Minerals (Operator No. 
128557).  
 
65. O&G 20-0284197: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chapco, Inc.  
(Operator No. 144611).  
 
66. O&G 20-0284198: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chesapeake Petroleum, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 147696).  
 
67. O&G 20-0284200: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D.J.& T. Energy 
(Operator No. 196227).  
 
68. O&G 20-0284201: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Daniels Energy 
(Operator No. 199450).  
 
69. O&G 20-0284202: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dirks Petroleum Company  
(Operator No. 220833).  
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70. O&G 20-0284203: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Oil USA Corp.  
(Operator No. 222285).  
 
71. O&G 20-0284204: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dyne Oil & Gas, Inc.  
(Operator No. 237938).  
 
72. O&G 20-0284205: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Excalibur E & P, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 256842).  
 
73. O&G 20-0284206: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fields, Bert, Jr.  
(Operator No. 267430).  
 
74. O&G 20-0284207: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Frontier Resources, Inc.  
(Operator No. 287200).  
 
75. O&G 20-0284208: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Glenrose Rha, L.P.  
(Operator No. 310250).  
 
76. O&G 20-0284209: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GM Petroleum  
(Operator No. 311394).  
 
77. O&G 20-0284210: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hartford Energy, Inc. 
(Operator No. 362921).  
 
78. O&G 20-0284211: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hinds Petroleum, L.P.  
(Operator No. 389129).  
 
79. O&G 20-0284212: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of International Oil & Gas Consultant 
(Operator No. 424940).  
 
80. O&G 20-0284213: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of IPT Oil Company  
(Operator No. 425811).  
 
81. O&G 20-0284214: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Land, Cleatus Oil  
(Operator No. 484495).  
 
82. O&G 20-0284215: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lane, Lloyd L.  
(Operator No. 484933).  
 
83. O&G 20-0284216: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Leahy Oil, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 491622).  
 
84. O&G 20-0284217: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Masada Energy, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 531343).  
 
85. O&G 20-0284218: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Midland Energy, Inc.  
(Operator No. 565460).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
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86. O&G 20-0284219: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Navajo Oil & Gas, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 601064).  
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87. O&G 20-0284220: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Oky Investments, Inc. 
(Operator No. 621092).  
 
88. O&G 20-0284221: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Patrick Operating Company, Inc. (A) 
(Operator No. 643356).  
 
89. O&G 20-0284222: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Perry Producing Company, Inc. 
(Operator No. 658560).  
 
90. O&G 20-0284223: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Starbuck Energy, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 815133).  
 
91. O&G 20-0284224: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sundance Consulting Corp. 
(Operator No. 829459).  
 
92. O&G 20-0284225: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Supa Energy, Inc. 
(Operator No. 830245).  
 
93. O&G 20-0284226: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Talus Resources, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 835618).  
 
94. O&G 20-0284227: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texas International Resource, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 846627).  
 
95. O&G 20-0284228: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tomco Oil & Gas Inc.  
(Operator No. 861759).  
 
96. O&G 20-0284229: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trinidad Oil And Gas Corporation 
(Operator No. 869972).  
 
97. O&G 20-0284230: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trinity Bay Oil & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 869984).  
 
98. O&G 20-0284231: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ultra Oil & Gas, Inc.  
(Operator No. 875633).  
 
99. O&G 20-0284232: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of V S Oil Company  
(Operator No. 881120).  
 
100. O&G 20-0284233: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WFMMS, Inc.  
(Operator No. 888066). 
 
101. O&G 20-0284234: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 3 W Investments, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 953810).  
 
102. O&G 20-0284235: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 2C Operating, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 954911). 
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MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
103. O&G 01-0255642: Enforcement action against Douglas E. Renfro, Sole Proprietor, 
Rimfire Land & Cattle Co. (712269) for violation of Statewide Rules on the West, Massie 
(02592) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 13, 14 (DP#632689) and 15 (DP#632691), 
Massie West (Paluxy) Field, Val Verde County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(2), 
3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).  
 
104. O&G 7C-0272254: Enforcement action against WTI Operating, LLC (945222) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Fennell Unit (05425), (05426) and (05427) Leases, Well 
Nos. 201U/201L and 204L/204U, Fennell (Breckenridge) Field, Runnels County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).  
 
105. O&G 03-0273716: Enforcement action against Westlands Resources Corporation 
(913020) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Marek No. 1 (18096) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 
3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(1)(3).  
 
106. O&G 06-0276747: Enforcement action against Jeff Moore d/b/a T & M Production 
(833773) for violation of Statewide Rules on the V.J. Hall Et Al (02221) and the F.M. Hearn 
(02381) Leases, Well No. 6, and Well Nos. 4 and 5, Longwood (Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(i).  
 
107. O&G 06-0278187: Enforcement action against Jeff A. Moore d/b/a T & M Production 
(833773) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Irene Green Et Al (02120) Lease, Well Nos. 1 
and 2W, Longwood (Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 
and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
108. O&G 01-0278295: Enforcement action against Discovery Petroleum, LLC (220861) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Theo "C" Rogers (14015) Lease, Well No. 5 and Tank 
Battery, Kyote Field, Atascosa County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2) and 
3.14(b)(2).  
 
109. O&G 7B-0275651: Enforcement action against Alexander Rasbury, Sole Proprietor, 
Quantum Investments (684533) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Thornton, E.L. 
(18046) Lease, Well No. 1, Potosi (Cook Sand) Field, Taylor County, Texas; Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.46(g)(2) and 3.46(j).  
 
110. O&G 7B-0270007: Enforcement action against Alexander Rasbury, Sole Proprietor, 
Quantum Investments (684533) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Patterson, J.D. 
(04226) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Carlie Field, Stonewall County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3, 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(j).  
 
111. O&G 7B-0279471: Enforcement action against Quantum Investments (684533) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the North Reddin Unit (28519) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones 
County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
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112. O&G 04-0280347: Enforcement action against Ridgeline Energy, Inc. (711116) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Cuellar 246 Lease, Well No. 5 (686991), Cuellar West, 
(Mirando) Field, Zapata County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).  
 
113. O&G 04-0280289: Enforcement action against Spirit Energy, LLC (809938) for violation 
of Statewide Rules on the State Spirit Saldivar Lease, Well No. 1T (679593), Wildcat Field, 
Zapata County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).  
 
114. O&G 04-0280386: Enforcement action against Turnkey E&P Corporation (874265) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Genesis Lease, Well No. 1 (232287), Magnolia City (5600) 
Field, Jim Wells County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
115. O&G 04-0267832: Enforcement action against Ridgeline Energy, Inc. (711116) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Cuellar, F. Lease, Well No. 2 (682476), and the Cuellar 
Lease, Well No. 3 (682478), Wildcat Field, Zapata County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b)  
 
116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006220: Enforcement action against Jim Bowman 
Construction Company, LP for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 1701 Frances (between Maryland and Perry), Carrolton, Dallas, 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).  
 
117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006580: Enforcement action against Jim Bowman 
Construction Co., LP for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 1337 Cloverdale (Cottonwood), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b).  
 
118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007202: Enforcement action against Davey Garcia for 
violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5400 McGee 
Street (Lockwood Drive), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007210: Enforcement action against Patin Construction, 
L.L.C. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 704 
S. Mandell Street, Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket Nos. 007216 and 7217: Enforcement action against Valles 
Foundation for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 3910 Treadway Road, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas; and at 3910 Treadway Road, 
Building 9, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007219: Enforcement action against Privacy Fencing 
aka Privacy Fencing Company for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 10703 N. Belmont Court (Wortham Grove), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007444: Enforcement action against Todd Winn 
Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 13000 Skyview Landing Drive (Skyview Forest Drive), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
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123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007449: Enforcement action against Harvard Heights 
Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 1832 Kipling Street (Hazard Street), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b).  
 
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007460: Enforcement action against Jose Marrufo 
Construction aka Marrufo Masonry Contractors for violation of Commission Rules for 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4509 Rusk Avenue (N. Carroll Avenue), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007464: Enforcement action against Tracon 
Construction, L.L.C. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at the intersection of Coit Road and Whistler Drive, Plano, Collin County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS 
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders: 
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014035: Enforcement action against Hernandez 
Construction aka Hernandez Concrete Construction for violation of Commission Rules for 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at the corner of Oak Street and Belknap Street, 
Stephenville, Erath County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
127. O&G 8A-0268155: JIN Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 432947) enforcement action 
regarding the Melton, J. D. (00291) Lease, Well No. 1, Anton, West Field, Hockley County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.14(b)(2).  
 
128. O&G 01-0279878: Maverick Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 534219) enforcement 
action regarding the Big Foot Olmos -B- Unit (04023) Lease, Well No. 603, Big Foot Field, Frio 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.3, 3.5(a) and 3.13(b)(1)(B).  
 
129. O&G 06-0278186: Gulftex Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 338748) enforcement action 
regarding the Brogdon, R. E. (10402) Lease, Well No. 2, B-J (Sub-Clarksville) Field, Wood 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.2, 3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(a).  
 
130. O&G 7B-0268985: James V. Rhyne, Sole Proprietor, Rhyne, J. V. (Operator No. 706379) 
enforcement action regarding the Holland, John (15649) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 and 7, 
Eastland County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.2, 
3.9(12) and 3.14(b) (2).  
 
131. O&G 7B-0269817: The Coryell-Ouachita Group, Inc. (Operator No. 851492) 
enforcement action regarding the Barnhill Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 677659), Wildcat 
Field, Coryell County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 3.14(b)(2) and 
16(b).  
 
132. O&G 7B-0277542: Meeker and Company, Inc. (Operator No. 558961) enforcement 
action regarding the Pearson, Lois Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 165609), Whitt, SW (2150) 
Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).  
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133. O&G 7B-0279198: Borden, Roland, Inc. (Operator No. 082982) enforcement action 
regarding the Handrick Estate (18127) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 6, 7, 9, 15 and 16, Shackelford 
County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.3 and 
3.8(d)(1).  
 
134. O&G 7B-0282747: Sequoia Natural Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 767543), formerly known as 
Concho Oilfield Service Inc. (Operator No. 170163) enforcement action regarding the Lewis, 
L.L. (14595) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Eastland County Regular Field, Eastland County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(j).  
 
135. O&G 08-0284043: Jetta Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 432283) enforcement 
action regarding the Barstow 17 (39200) Lease, Scott (Cherry Canyon) Field, Ward County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.8(d)(2).  
 
136. O&G 09-0245449: Tri "M" Oil & Gas (Operator No. 868533) enforcement action 
regarding the Wolf, Willie (22084) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8; and Maness 
(24205) Lease, Well No. 1, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule §§3.3(1), (2), and (3), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.16(b), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j).  
 
137. O&G 09-0282901: Jimmy Pautsky, Sole Proprietorship (Operator No. 645100) 
enforcement action regarding the J.J. Perkins (00581) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 8, Archer 
County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.46.  
 
138. O&G 09-0283488: Robert A. Craighead, Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 186605) 
enforcement action regarding the Holsonbake, James R. et al Lease, Wichita County Regular 
Field, Wichita County Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.21(1).  
 
139. O&G 09-0283506: Robert Dane Beck, Sole Proprietor of R D Beck Operating, (Operator 
No. 687072) enforcement action regarding the McCullough (22116) Lease, Wichita County 
Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.8(d)(1).  
 
140. O&G 09-0283518: Oakridge Oil and Gas, L.P. (Operator No. 617342) enforcement action 
regarding the Marcia Swan Lease, Well No. O 1 (Permit No. 749853), KRS (Marble Falls) Field, 
Jack County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.5 and 3.16(b).  
 
141. O&G 09-0283547: Bettis, Boyle & Stovall (Operator No. 068360) enforcement action 
regarding the Ferguson III, Searcy Monroe Trust (23365) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 4, Searcys 
(Congl.) Field, Hardeman County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.14(d)(12).  
 
142. O&G 09-0283556: Danny Croker, Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 190161) enforcement 
action regarding the McDonald, Ernest (05162) Lease, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.20(a).  
 
143. O&G 09-0283775: Hood, J. Frank, Jr., Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 398290) 
enforcement action regarding the Lawler (32094) Lease, Wichita County Regular Field, 
Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.20(a).  
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144. O&G 10-0282176: Pride Energy Company (Operator No. 677050) enforcement action 
regarding the Taylor, Jay "B" (04393) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, and the Taylor, Jay "D" 
(04433) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 1W, Lambert (Granite Wash, Up.) Field, Oldham County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.14(d)(12).  
 
145. LP-Gas 2216: MB Propane, L.L.C. (License No. 16380) enforcement action regarding the 
Oliver Pecan Co., 1402 W. Wallace, San Saba, San Saba County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas 
Safety Rule §9.135.  
 
146. LP-Gas 2421: Propane Fuels, Inc. (License No. 10165) enforcement action regarding the 
Dwain's Northend Tire & Lube, 2450 State Hwy. 71 West, Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas. 
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
 
147. LP-Gas 2424: Splitrock Services, L.L.C. (License No. 18928) enforcement action 
regarding the Oiler Country Store, intersection of 105 and FM 770 at 4-way stop, Batson, 
Hardin County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules §§9.101(b)(1) and 9.132.  
 
148. LP-Gas 2425: Red River Farm Co-Op, Inc. (License No. 00881) enforcement action 
regarding the Doug Blackburn residence, 789 Lovers Lane, Bells, Grayson County, Texas. 
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.301.  
 
149. LP-Gas 2426: South Texas R.V, L.L.C. (License No. 10431) enforcement action regarding 
the River Shade R.V. Park, 3995 SR 123 S. Bypass, Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas. 
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135.  
 
150. LP-Gas 2434: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 
the Shrijee, Inc. D/B/A 7-Eleven #34109, 1302 W. McDermott Drive, Allen, Collin County, 
Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
 
151. LP-Gas 2449: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 
the Badesha Bros. Inc. d/b/a 7-Eleven #21445, 8402 Harry Hines Blvd., Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
 
152. LP-Gas 2451: Sovereign Transport, Inc. (License No. 19951) enforcement action 
regarding the Sovereign Transport, Inc., US 59, Granado, Jackson County, Texas. Violation 
of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).  
 
153. LP-Gas 2455: All Beverage Corp. (License No. 16503), enforcement action regarding the 
Marsh Beer and Wine-Texaco, 2745 E. Beltline Rd., Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.7(h).  
 
154. LP-Gas 2456: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 
the Marsh Beer and Wine-Texaco, 2745 E. Beltline Rd., Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
 
155. LP-Gas 2458: Key RV Storage (License No. 13677) enforcement action regarding the Key 
RV Storage, 4916 130th St., Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety 
Rule §9.7(h).  
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156. LP-Gas 2462: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 
the Tana Group d/b/a 7-Eleven #27658, 100 W. Sandy Lake Road, Coppell, Dallas County, 
Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
 
157. GUD 10231: Lamay Corporation (Company ID No. 4957) enforcement action regarding 
the system of Company ID 4957, Corpus Christi, Kleberg County, Texas. Violation of Pipeline 
Safety Regulations 49 CFR §192.805(b).  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007781: AT&T Texas enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1400 Knob Hill Dr., DeSoto, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010599: AT&T Corp. enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4119 Great 
Forest Ct. (Little Trail), Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010772: AT&T enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 114 
Hazelnut Trail, Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012814: AT&T enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2604 Hidden Springs 
(Edwards-Church), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014286: AT&T enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4000 
Belmont Park Dr. (Kentucky Derby Ct.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014723: AT&T enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2203 Cross, 
Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022657: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12822 Southbridge 
Rd. (Swingle), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022660: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fryar Rd., Big Spring, 
Howard County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022661: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7577 Justin Rd. 
(Terracina Blvd.), Double Oak, Denton County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022662: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2102 Price Ct. 
(Malinche), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
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168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022739: Pasadena Fence Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3419 
Gladwyne Ln., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023018: Barson Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 600 Bellaire Dr. 
(Pipeline), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023142: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 216 Highridge Dr., DeSoto, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023192: B&D Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3033 
Alabama St. (Bammel Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023251: Ark Contracting Services enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1609 Goliad Dr. (Goliad Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023335: Ricky Phillips enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1500 N. Beaton 
St., Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023550: Menade enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 5900 Fallbrook, 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023739: Yantis Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2603 S.W. 36th (Dale), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024218: J.P. Morin, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
12107 Old Huffmeister Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024260: Southwestern Road Boring, L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
Spring Cypress (Maglitto), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024261: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC § 18.10(b), at 1000 Uta Blvd. (Kerby), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024286: Yantis Company enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Koeln St., New Braunfels, 
Comal County, Texas.  
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180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024291: Bradley Douglas Construction Services, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4775 Ramey Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024363: Morris Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 16770 E. 
Primera Rd. (Alma St.), Primera, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024420: Julio Ventura Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
8223 Birchglen Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024443: Cadence McShane Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2412 Leffingwell St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024549: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
4601 Pine Meadow (Loop 250), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024561: Yantis Company enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Walnut Ave., New 
Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024634: Denex Co Pool enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1353 
Martin St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024654: Next Link Global enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7914 
Machala Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024706: Triple C Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
23839 Misty Peak (Heavens Peak), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024746: Mickie Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1543 
Silber Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024774: D.E. Harvey Builders, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6363 
Navigation Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024820: ATCI Contracting enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4791 
S.W. Loop 820 (River Ranch), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024836: Titan Communications, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1006 
Huron (Hyden), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024863: City of Fort Worth enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4300 Selkirk Dr. W. 
(South D.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024884: T-CON enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7610 Janak Dr., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024957: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 8464 
Roseway Dr. (Smith), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024958: Seal Rite enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8464 Roseway Dr. 
(Smith), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024959: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2318 Willow St., 
Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024960: City of Laredo Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2318 Willow St., 
Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024981: City of Galveston enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3518 9 Mile Rd. (Stewart 
Rd.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024994: Tri-Tech Construction, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5047 Sunscape Ln. 
S., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024997: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1st and Clark, 
Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024999: City of Longview enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1st and Clark, 
Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025010: AAA Asphalt Paving, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 308 Kolb Rd., 
Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
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204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025022: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 280 Southmore Ave., 
Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025025: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC § 18.8(a), at 1543 Preston Dr., 
Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025027: City of Marlin enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 821 Carter 
(Anges), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025030: Plumbing Specialties, Ltd. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 405 W. Front St. (6th 
St. & West Division), Orange, Orange County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025032: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8662 Connaught 
Garden, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025034: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2222 Laurel Hill Dr., 
Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025037: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2313 Village Lane 
(Shary Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025038: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1115 E. Main St. 
(Texas Blvd.), Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025041: Boardwalk Field Services, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§ 18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 
4909 FM 1822, Edna, Jackson County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025044: Satellite Cable Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 598 S. 
Denton Tap, Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025045: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 5111 Rita, San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025047: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10400 Blk. Eagle Dr., 
Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
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216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025049: Galveston County WCID #1 enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2616 
Avenue D, Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025050: J.Q. Brick enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3806 
Grennoch, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025055: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 Lost Oak Rd., 
Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025059: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 152 (CR 152 & CR 153), 
Clayton, Panola County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025061: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1123 W. Coll St., New 
Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025064: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 600 Bluebonnet 
(Winding Way), La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025067: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 16634 Mansvelt Road 
(Buccaneer & Mansvelt), Jamaica Beach, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025073: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2165 Sarah 
(Marie), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025074: City of Tatum enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 330 N. Hill 
St. (Beauregard), Tatum, Rusk County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025076: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 8903 Cullen Blvd., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025083: Lone Star Road Construction, Ltd. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
13000 E. Hardy Toll Rd. (Aldine Mail), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025085: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 347 Wild Rose Dr. 
(Elderberry), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
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228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025086: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 15014 Zenith Glen 
Ln. (Grant Meadows Trail), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025087: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 1212 and Hwy. 
1208, Stanton, Martin County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025090: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1417 E. 35th St. 
(Bayou Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025091: Enterprise Crude Pipeline, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4500 East 
Hwy. 80 (Highway 80), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025096: Grimes Irrigation & Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Alma Rd. 
(Riverwalk), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025097: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 11603 Brittmoore 
Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025099: Cimarron Underground, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6055 Green 
Mountain (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025100: D & L Electric Company enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
13221 S. Gessner Rd., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025101: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 176 & FM 3033, 
Unknown, Martin County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025104: Lerma Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(g), at 
410 Peach (Williams), Burkburnett, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025107: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1017 Hermine, Corpus 
Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1608 
Greendale Ct. (Brentwood Stair Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
 
  



MINUTES – September 10, 2013 

  22

240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025109: City of Gainesville enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 834 E. Pecan (Taylor 
St.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025113: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2701 E. Ruben Torres 
(Hudson Blvd.) Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025115: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18100 Shaw Rd., 
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025120: Jerdon Enterprise, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 
318 Colorado St. (W. 4th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025127: Mr. Rooter Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 907 Eldorado Ste. C, 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025128: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 907 907 Eldorado 
Ste. C, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025129: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2704 Sleepy Hollow 
Dr., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025131: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9306 Spring Branch 
Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025133: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11533 Southerland 
(Crestridge), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025136: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9302 Livernois Rd., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025138: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 Bay Area Blvd., 
League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025139: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 133 E. Nacogdoches 
St., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
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252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025140: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 Edgewood (Bob O 
Link), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025141: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4949 Burke 
(Crenshaw), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025142: Joslin Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4949 Burke (Crenshaw), 
Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025143: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at US Hwy. 183, 
Unknown, Eastland County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025145: Infinity Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
4901 Remington Park, Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025148: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25140 Haverford Rd., 
Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025150: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1314 Summer St., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025153: D L Meacham Construction Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2007 Lake 
Robbins Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025154: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1903 Crystal Ct., (Rain 
Tree), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025155: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Juanito 
& Texas Blvd., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025156: Bay, LTD enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Juanito & Texas Blvd., Alice, Jim 
Wells County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025157: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1800 N. 
Texas Blvd. #214 (Martha St.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
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264. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025160: City of University Park enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4236 San Carlos Dr., 
University Park, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025161: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3507 23rd 
West (Ksny Dr.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025162: City of Snyder enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3507 23rd West (Ksny Rd.), 
Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025163: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 Ripley St. 
(N. Concho St.), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025164: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Scott St. & 
Dixon St., Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025165: Lynn Vessels Construction, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Scott St. & 
Dixon St., Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025167: Mesa Equipment Company, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1201 Lenard (Berlin), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025168: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2008 Deer Path 
Dr., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025170: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1215 E. Expy. 83 
(Bryan Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025172: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 431 Strata Dr., 
Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025174: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 750 Six Flags 
(Copeland), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025175: Conatser Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC § 18.10(b), at International Plaza & 
Riverhills View, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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276. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025176: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 791 S. 
Cage Blvd. (E. Sam Houston Blvd.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025178: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Melba Carter (S. 
Conway Ave.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025179: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1617 W. 2nd 
(Wyeth St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025180: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3201 Montana 
Dr. (Midway Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025181: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2270 W. Oak 
(Bonniebrae), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025183: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Merrifield 
Rd. & Keeneland, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025184: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2411 Napoleon, 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025185: Calco Contracting, LTD. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2411 Napoleon, 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025186: BRH-Garver Construction, L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
13500 Summit Ridge Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025187: ARO, INC. enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 20042 Bluecreek 
Rdg., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025188: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1606 M Ave. 
(16th Pl.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025190: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 317 W. South 
(Church), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas.  
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288. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025191: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
6015 Fannett Rd. (Downs Rd.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025192: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Nora, 
Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025194: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3804 Driskell 
Blvd., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025196: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 108 
Austin Street (Montgomery Street), Yoakum, Lavaca County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025201: D.E. Rice Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
FM 722 & Stallwitz Rd., Unknown, Moore County, Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025202: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 95 West Ardsley 
Square Place (Cheshire Glen), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025203: T& D Solutions enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1019 Saint Mary St. (S. Texas 
Blvd.), Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025206: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17700 Shaw Rd., 
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025207: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. 
Maple St., Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025208: Silas White Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1100 Blk. 
Maple St., Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025211: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2674 Village 
Green Dr. (Forest Trail Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025213: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18019 Imber Forest 
Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
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300. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025214: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
Montclair/Rainer (Rainier), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
301. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025218: FT Woods Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1617 W. 2nd (Wyeth 
St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025220: City of University Park enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3841 Greenbrier Dr. 
(Tulane), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025221: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8391 College 
St. (Major Dr.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025223: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1330 Old Omen Rd., 
Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025225: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8905 FM 969 (Oak 
St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025226: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11600 Stone Bridge 
Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025228: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 E. Elm St., 
Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025229: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1026 10th St. 
SE (Cedar St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025230: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 2612 W. 12th St. 
(Norwalk Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025231: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 205 E. 
San Houston (Athol), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025237: Johnson Fence, Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 118 Kohen Ct. (Reese 
Run St.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.  
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312. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025240: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7339 Compas 
(Ferinand), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025241: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Blk. 
Cypresswood, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
314. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025244: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10619 Sagebluff Dr., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
315. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025247: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7617 Culcourt 
(Hopkins), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025248: Martinez Paving enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2900 O'Henry Dr., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025250: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
CR 520 (CR 616), Nazareth, Castro County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025256: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6th & Franklin 
Ave., Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025259: James Lane A/C & Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
1679 Woodrow (Hamilton Blvd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025260: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 Albert 
Broadfoot St. (W. 12th St.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025261: Watts Underground enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 18100 
Valebluff Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025262: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3502 Gardenia 
Ct. (Dustin Trail), Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
323. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025263: Conatser Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13344 Ridgepoint 
(BerryWood Trail), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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324. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025265: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4609 Black 
Oak Ln., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025267: Circle C Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7624 
Malaga Dr. (Lon Morris Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025272: JC Hernandez enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 221 
Rawhide Path (Saddletree), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
327. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025274: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 404 Choke Canyon Ln. 
(Atlanta Park Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
328. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025277: Hansco enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 215 Charles 
(Marion), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025279: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and18.11(a), at 
311 Ballard St. (in alley behind address off of W. Brown St.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025280: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3120 
Decker Dr. Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025281: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 & 1603 
Laura Ln., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
332. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025285: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1706 Capetown Dr. 
(Denmark Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
333. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025287: Dixon Paving, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 702 W. 
Ave. F (1st St.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.  
 
334. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025290: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3306 ½ Galveston St., 
Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025294: BJB Company enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Loop 338 
(Interstate 20 Service Road), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
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336. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025295: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Bardwell 
Way (Humble Way), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
337. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025296: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at Hwy. 115 
& 181, Unknown, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
338. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025298: John Wright Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
403 W. Longview St., Arp, Smith County, Texas.  
 
339. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025299: Wilson Contractor Services enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1325 FM 2181 
(Oakmount), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.  
 
340. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025300: Silas White Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), at 
6916 Glacier (St. Francis), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
341. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025301: Central Electric enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9507 Jones Rd. 
(West Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
342. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025302: City of White Settlement enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 912 Clyde St. (Bennett 
St.), White Settlement, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
343. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025306: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4042 N. 1st St. 
(N. 1st St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
344. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025310: Statewide Traffic Signal Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
Antoine Dr. Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
345. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025311: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Chelsea Way, 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
346. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025313: Huser Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
736 Water St. (Main St.), Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas.  
 
347. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025314: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5810 
Hawthorne Garden Way (Willowleaf Garden Crossing), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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348. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025316: Casa Mechanical enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 113 Bear Creek Ln. 
(Caney Creek Ln.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
349. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025318: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9540 St. 
Augustine (Lake June), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
350. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025319: Ark Contracting Services enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9540 St. Augustine 
(Lake June), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
351. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025323: Tele-Cable Services, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
3035 Woodhollow, Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
352. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025327: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17600 Quiet Shores 
(Browning Trace), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
353. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025329: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10111 Strait 
Ln., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
354. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025331: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fish Market, 
Karnack, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
355. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025332: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 Heard 
(Sherman), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
356. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025333: Karnack Water Supply enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Fish Market, Karnack, 
Harrison County, Texas.  
 
357. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1818 Langford 
St., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
358. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025335: Etchstone Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
Chenevert St. (Dennis St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
359. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025336: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Chenevert St. (Dennis 
St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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360. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025338: Future Telecom, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6215 LBJ Fwy. 
(Preston), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
361. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025347: Ark Contracting Services enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9805 Paramount (Saint 
Augustine), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
362. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025348: Freeman Finishes enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1217 Coral #5 (Hillside), 
Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.  
 
363. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025351: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4220 Choctaw Ln. 
(42nd St. SW), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
364. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025353: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2903 Leichester Dr. 
(Brookchase Dr.), Unknown, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
365. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025354: K&F Demolition, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
80 W. 4th, Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
366. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025356: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 488 Olsen 
(John Kimbrough), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
367. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025358: Ed Bell Construction Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 100 Blue 
Heron, Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
368. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025359: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2500 Blk. Greenhill 
Rd., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  
 
369. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025360: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13202 Watermist Dr., 
Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
370. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025363: Hernandez Backhoe enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2816 Cole Castle 
(Brown Knight Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
371. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025364: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2816 Cole Castle (Brown 
Knight Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
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372. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025366: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 209 Indiana St. 
(Amarillo St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
373. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025368: Natgas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 466 Loop (Ave. J), Ozona, Crockett 
County, Texas.  
 
374. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025369: Roberts Construction Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
466 Loop (Ave. J), Ozona, Crockett County, Texas.  
 
375. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025370: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Choctaw (Williams), 
Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  
 
376. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025374: Triple B Services, L.L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2300 Bertrand St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
377. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025382: City of Alamo Heights enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
238 Montclair (Kokomo), Alamo Heights, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
378. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025391: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19630 Saums Rd., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
379. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025393: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4818 Brinkley St., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
380. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025397: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2230 W. State Hwy. 
71, La Grange, Fayette County, Texas.  
 
381. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025398: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 W. Third St. (S. 
Meyer St.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.  
 
382. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025400: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1214 Chestnut 
(Terrel), Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
383. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025405: Watts Underground enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2603 Holly Walk Ln. 
(Holly Walk), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
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384. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025409: A BAASS enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 249 (Hwy. 81), Helena, Karnes  
 
385. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025414: Watts Underground enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2519 Holly Walk Ln., 
Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
386. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025416: Hydro Resources Midcontinent enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
County Rd. 2 (County Rd. R), Perryton, Ochiltree County, Texas.  
 
387. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025424: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2212 and FM 26, 
Stanton, Martin County, Texas.  
 
388. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025425: Owl Energy Services enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 2212 
and FM 26, Stanton, Martin County, Texas.  
 
389. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025433: Panorama Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14000 Blk. Lee Rd., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
390. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025443: Hargrave & Hargrave, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5123 
Feather Crst. (Eagle Point), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
391. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025449: Palm Trees & More enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2314 Expy. 83 (S. Shary Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
392. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025452: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 865 Bellaire Dr., New 
Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
393. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025456: Calco Contracting, L.T.D. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1400 
Block Delano, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
394. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025466: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 601 
Chihuahua St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
395. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025470: Housely Communications enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 2627 Wood Ln. (Springpark Way), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
396. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025477: Tubai-Cain Industries enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
5665 N. Main, Vidor, Orange County, Texas.  
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397. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025492: McKinley Plumbing Services enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 14 Pleasure Cove Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
398. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025496: K&B Electric enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 2371 & 
FM 181 (FM 181), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
399. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025529: RPR Construction Company, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1120 N. Northwest Loop 323, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
400. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025534: Texas State Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 
Bryan St. & King David (King David), Eagle Pass, Maverick County, Texas. 
 
401. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025557: P & W Abatement enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
9595 FM 3303 (FM 277 & FM 3303), Unknown, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
402. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025565: Waterwise Irrigation, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4047 
Heathersage Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
403. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025579: Concrete Specialists enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
3300 Chevy Chase Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
404. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025598: D & D Remodeling enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2315 B FM 523 Rd., Oyster Creek, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
405. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025616: Bobcat Contracting, L.L.C. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 703 
Gordon Country Club Rd. (42nd S.W.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
406. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025642: Dig Tech enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 710 S. College St., La 
Grange, Fayette County, Texas.  
 
407. Damage Prevention Docket No. 025693: Conatser Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1805 W. 
5th Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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RULES  
 
PROPOSAL  
 
408. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.78, relating to Fees and Financial Security 
Requirements; O&G Docket No. 20-0284399.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
409. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §12.108, relating to Permit Fees; SMRD Docket No. 
1-13.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
410. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
There was no update given. 
 
411. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency.  
The Commission received an updated from the Executive Director Milton and Information 
Technology Division Sean Miller. 
 
412. Authority for high cost housing salary supplement.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
413. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state funds: Requisition 
Number 455-13-1060, for 4 wells in Offshore Nueces County, District 04; estimated value 
$2,976,075.00.  
 
COMMISSIONERS  
 
Chairman Smitherman  
 
414. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or 
involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. 
Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of 
Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  
The Commission received an update from General Counsel Lindil Fowler. 
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EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
415. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice 
from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a 
matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas 
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the 
Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, 
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment 
of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to 
Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 
of the Texas Government Code. The Commission will reconvene following Executive Session 
for discussion of matters considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on 
such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
416. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter 
under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on 
September 7, 2005. 

 
 
 
 

The conference was adjourned at 9:53 a.m. 


